Wat, Teresa MIT:EX

—_ e —— R —————— ———
From: Wat, Teresa MIT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Teresa Wat
Barinder, FYI.
s.22
Teresa

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Teresa. Wat@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 24, 2016 at 12:21:30 AM GMT+8

To: Michele Cadario <Michele.Cadario@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Teresa Wat

Hi Michele,

s.22

Teresa

Sent from my iPad
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Wat, Teresa MIT:EX

From: Wat, Teresa MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 6:04 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BIH/NEEITE)

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; image001.png; ATT00002.htm; 2016-8-24 release.docx;
ATT00003.htm

FYl

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wat, Teresa MIT:EX" <Teresa.Wat@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 25, 2016 at 9:03:00 AM GMT+8

To: Mike Bernier <M.Bernier@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Denney, Jay MIT:EX" <Jay.Denney@gov.bc.ca>, "Chan, Trix K LASS:EX" <Trix.Chan@I|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: EXAERTH

Hi Mike,

| strongly recommend that your ministrys.13
s.13

For your consideration,

Teresa

From: Bill Chu <bchu@canreconcile.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 8:11 AM
To: Bill Chu

Subject: EMAEETH

HESFAL,

bt LS KB AR EMAEFERTHORETH, HEEGMEBLASHEAN
HEEERNMEE, SGEE AWM. BRSO RT!

A 1T BEAE R

NP
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Indigenous people,
Chinese, Japanese, Sikhs,
& all people of conscience

Date: Asggust =)
Saturdlay

When: fmom 10am

Whrtr, L ol 3™ Ave K

8 Sirevl. New
Weslmansics

Whiy T dennanul epual

boniur e peuple ul
COdoud

s bas ot there Ny car
"e l,lLl" “1 1e.00s i N

Westmansos Male =
BAY 4. then take Bus 123

ﬂl-ﬂ‘. l'f!lllll._ 'p‘.u MI'\_

homc made crosacs and
headstoncs from scrap

wennl

Page 3 of 4 MIT-2016-64756



R
EARR ENE

ERERUER A FEE IR Rt

AN € 4T B8 B R RO

BIFEE B ER A9 189 2 (New Westminster Secondary School) @8I |, &%k i A\ 5 &
BLO NSRS, BREAR, mRBILERE, B BEEFA ARG RIEER KR ES LIRS,

M #E A S5 @ v RE B s B, EE B IRV RIERY B A (B RS TAR, MR,
FER WM E AT RS 2 ERHAGHRHEAMENTIL, EASELERE

e ERAERA 8 A 27 B L4 10 RE7ESTTEET (18 New Westminster) 8 % (8 Street)
B8 HKE (8 Ave) IKESF LBITHE, DARSMAEREENEE B KT LK,
A MEEE A\ IR E,

Fn FEESRREEGE HE MR BB H (Mike Bernier), &4 BIME 5 ME R 3 838 15 AR RS
K% ALBER R RKERERW, REMEBFHFES FE0AT %A 21 8 3ERE @ ak 825F
A RFFER MY, ESERECN SR H A & (Heritage BC, lifS HBCEERAY 1R 3E A K, HhEBLGEFR
R AT H 10 #5(10th Ave.) Z 2§45 ER,

(B, H¥ BB ZEFEAY Golder Associates 18 TF2/AFIFE 2008 RV e, ANMIEH # K
PRSI 8 i (8th Ave.) 2 T By, BEARMI%FE, EFTAREIEN 28, iR, b
Hod IR 8ny, SURE NBSEIEA FTE B EEE, e BBk T LURE,

ZEBE A AN ER KR ES BESH, TROKAIRE, mHEZEEA, jﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ)\
SR, ERARRSHERREGHT, EEBEEIESLEFX (Heritage Conservation Area)
i & REAE TR ES TR L, RREEGS, HEFRMTE -

EWCMREHZTER, WREEEBNATEALRZZ, FRHEAN, BRMASTEDHNRE?2EA
IR A RO E R, fih B AR EMEIRNS? FEBSN LS LA, BRETEMTE?

A — G FESCRERLLL b RN R A E A, B REE, BB 2805 (Pat Duncan)A<JE —
B, fh7&GR HBC FiEIRY —REE ASUEIL BT HES, MRS HKEE | & 3 JE @B T A

Golder Associates,

AERS, WIRARRRGORFFENSENEI M, ERNSRER _RREERN, B2EMER—
F& BURFBH ]  FOSERAAEER 2 ANE S A 2 X3 RAVBE HR6E 2 ML AR ERIE, AEHFAHH
ERR, ERAMEABUSRIEVIERGCE, WL ENLRREBERT G RESRBIEMEAZE -

Page 4 of 4 MIT-2016-64756



